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Attention: David Wagstaff, Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning.

Herbert Smith Freehills
Exchange House
Primrose Street
London

EC2A 2EG

Attention: Martyn Jarvis, Senior Associate. 22" May 2024

Dear Sirs

AQUIND Application for Development Consent Order in respect of electricity
interconnector

Thank you for your letter of 16" May 2024.

We would be grateful if DESNZ would agree to a short extension of time for the making of
representations to 2359 hours on 7™ June 2024. The request is made due to the non-
availability of personnel.

Yours sincerely

Ministry of Defence Legal Advisers
Government Legal Department



